
1

Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 2:25 PM
To: 'John Moe'
Subject: RO2902: Lucasey Site Report Submittal Extension Request

Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of the Site Investigation Report for the above referenced site is 
extended to July 16, 2010. 
 
Regards, 

Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510-567-6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: John Moe [mailto:John.Moe@erm.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 1:57 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: Lucasey Site Report Submittal Extension Request 
 
Jerry-  I would like to request a 30 day extension of the deadline for submittal of the Site Investigation Report for the 
Lucasey Manufacturing site (2744 E. 11th St., Oakland  RO0002902) to July 16, 2010.   This will allow us to include the 
documentation of the final product monitoring well.  That well will be installed in E. 11th St., requiring an indenture 
agreement with the City of Oakland which has been delayed in processing.  We now have the agreement in place 
and can install the well.  All other field work aside from extended product recharge monitoring has been completed.   
Thank you for your consideration.  
 

This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by a third party. If you 
have received this message in error, please contact us immediately at (925) 946-0455 and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your 
computer system. Thank you. 
 
Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com 


